MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14 APRIL 2025

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 14 APRIL 2025

MEETING OPENED: 8.52 am

ATTENDEES: Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Howard, Janice, Roosta

APOLOGIES: Nil

PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting held 10 March 2025

Read and accepted.

Moved: Jan Seconded: Howard

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Presentations to residents will be approved through Palm Lake Resort Caretakers.

2. Keith Meiforth, PLR Eagleby re Niagara sponsorship of electronic scoreboards. No interest as bowling greens belong to Palm Lake, not Redclaws Social Bowls Club. All in favour.

Moved: Jan Seconded: Howard

Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Application for Membership: Robert Williams villa 184 Ordinary
- 2. Application for Membership: Barbara Heath villa 252 Ordinary
- 3. Application for Membership: Colin & Annette Leo villa 210 Ordinary
- 4. Application for Membership: Mark & Sandy Deasy villa 377 Ordinary
- 5. Application for Membership: Gordon Green villa 430 Ordinary
- 6. Change of status: Julie Thompson villa 375 from Social to Ordinary
- 7. Change of status: Carol Scott villa 20 from Social to Ordinary
- 8. Email from Keith Meiforth re Niagara sponsorship
- 9. Letter re sponsorship to Relay For Life

Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Inv 2308 Palm Lake Works/Sales Pty Ltd \$480
- 2. Inv 2309 Affordable Screens & Blinds \$300
- 3. Inv 2310 Bundaberg & District Neighbourhood Centre \$440
- 4. Inv 2311 GenesisCare \$500
- 5. Inv 2312 Coral Coast Physiotherapy \$200

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14 APRIL /2025

Moved: Wally **Seconded**: Jim

REPORTS:

Treasurer's Report:

Financial report for March 2025 presented.

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Howard

Accepted

GENERAL BUSINESS:

- 1. Redclaws Championships singles will start on 1 May 2025. A meeting will be held at 9am Thursday 17 April, by organisers Roosta, Warwick, & Marilyn. Lists will then be placed on on the bowls noticeboard for players that are interested in playing singles. A and B categories will be finalised by the organisers. All in favour.
- 2. Drink vouchers for Mothers Day to be distributed to ladies only as per previous years. Marilyn to organise. All in favour.
- 3. A letter has been received from the organsers of the Biggest Morning Tea requesting sponsorship for the big raffle. Upon discussion, it was decided that the bowlers support Relay for Life by holding four (4) BBQ's per year. The Committee do not want to set a precedent by outward sponsorship. 7 in favour, 1 against.
- 4. It was agreed by all that Roosta's printer expenses be reimbursed.
- 5. It was agreed by all that when guests of residents (who are members of Redclaws) play Wednesday, Friday and/or Sunday bowls that prizes will be given to the guests as well as residents.
- 6. Redclaws Constitution to be read and understood by all Committee Members.
- 7. A verbal query has been made to the Committee if they wish to acquire a bowls bag not required anymore by the owner. The bag is not required, but we appreciate the offer.
- 8. Organised games will be held on Good Friday with normal prizes. Jim happy to organise. Normal prizes to be carried out on Good Friday. Same as the public holiday for Anzac Day.

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14 APRIL 2025

9.	PLR Caretakers have purchase of new jacks in hand. Roosta to work in with Lloyd re
	yearly cleaning of greens. In discussion with Palm Lake Caretakers.

Next meeting to be held Monday 12 May 2025 in the Ocean Breeze Meeting Room at 9am.

Meeting closed at 9.43 am.

Joan Lembcke **President**